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The Downtown Dover Partnership (DDP) is not required to provide updates on the above-noted RFP. 
 
Nevertheless the DDP will make every effort to post questions and additional information regarding 
the above noted RFP.  Interested responders are advised to check the website 
www.DowntownDover.com weekly for periodic updates.  
 

 
July 16, 2022 Updates 
 
Will there be a pre-bid meeting? 
 
There is currently no pre-bid meeting scheduled.  If, based on questions received, the DDP 
senses that there is confusion, it will be handled either through a written response and posted 
on this website, or a pre-bid meeting will be scheduled and posted at least seven days prior to 
such a meeting.  To date, inquiries have sought clarifications, but not confusion. 
 
Can interested vendors/potential responders call the DDP to discuss the project? 
 
Per the RFP, all questions must be provided in writing to: 
Diane@DowntownDoverPartnership.com.  No conversations will be held with vendors or 
potential responders regarding the RFP or the project. 
 
What is the available funding/budget for this project? 
 
The budget for this project is $75,000 - 95,000. All responses/bids will be considered.  The most 
qualified responder will bring:  

• enthusiasm for the project and location; 

• proven expertise/qualifications of all team members; 

• a strong understanding of the breadth of the desired master plan [reference RFP 
1.4.(b.)] as well as how to address each item succinctly and efficiently in the plan;  

• and a highly competitive bid pricewise. 
 
What is the anticipated duration of the project from the date of selection of a vendor 
(September 2021)?  
 
Six months to develop the plan, unless there are compelling reasons/conditions (outlined by 
Responder) that would necessitate a longer timeframe. 
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OTHER: 
 

• DDP seeks both a high level, visual/vision-like, conceptualized response to inspire 
investors and the community, as well as a detailed and fact/evidence-based list of 
strategies/recommendations and timeline to address assessed needs.  This includes, 
where possible, expert market and economic consultants, multimodal transportation 
consultants, engineers and environmental consultants, and others to address important 
client considerations more deeply and comprehensively. 

 

• The DDP believes various types of firms (design-oriented, planning (policy), 
market/economic-based, or other) can effectively lead a team that would then consist 
of a lean team of topic-specific professionals.  

 

• At this time, the DDP (a public/private non-profit) does not foresee any restrictions on 
accepting submissions from consultants that are based outside of the United States.  If 
there is a reason why we should not or cannot consider responses from places outside 
the US, please advise Diane@DowntownDoverPartnership.com  

 

• The DDP seeks market analysis, as necessary, for all industry sectors that would be 
represented or considered for representation in the district and that would: 
 

o make for a healthy, vibrant, diverse core of residential and commercial activity; 
o that accesses cultural opportunities; and  
o that employs and houses a local workforce, wherever possible. 

 

• Regarding the analysis of “existing infrastructure including utilities, storm water, 
sanitary sewers and roads”, does a formal utility infrastructure analysis or survey exist?  
 
Information about the age, capacity, type, and location of utility infrastructure will be 
available through communications with City of Dover staff in Public Works, Water and 
Wastewater, Electric and other departments, as well as from local professional 
engineers familiar with the downtown. 
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